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Celli, Ken@Energy

From: Jeffery Harris <JDH@eslawfirm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 11:52 AM

To: Babula, Jared@Energy; Samantha Neumyer; Celli, Ken@Energy; ejlambe@verizon.net
Cc: Winstead, Keith@Energy; Mathews, Alana@Energy

Subject: RE: Wetland's request for extension

The Applicant will not object, so long as the remaining dates in the schedule do not slip.

Jeffery D. Harris

Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P.
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95816

(916) 447-2166
mailto:jdh@eslawfirm.com
www.eslawfirm.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) may be confidential and privileged. They are intended for the sole
use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance
upon the communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client privilege as to
this communication or otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender at the internet address indicated or by
telephone at (916)447-2166, delete this e-mail and destroy all copies. Thank you.

From: Babula, Jared@Energy [mailto:Jared.Babula@energy.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 11:25 AM

To: Jeffery Harris <JDH@eslawfirm.com>; Samantha Neumyer <sgn@eslawfirm.com>; Celli, Ken@Energy
<Ken.Celli@energy.ca.gov>; ejlambe@verizon.net

Cc: Winstead, Keith@Energy <keith.winstead@energy.ca.gov>; Mathews, Alana@Energy
<Alana.Mathews@energy.ca.gov>

Subject: Wetland's request for extension

Staff does not object to the Wetland’s request for an extension of time to file opening testimony.

Jared Babula
Senior Attorney
California Energy Commission
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